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Request for Information - Government Fleet Electric Vehicles 
Addendum # 1  

Questions and Answers 
 

Q.1 Can you provide information on the jobs the EV Motorcycles or Auxiliary cycles 
will be required to complete?   
 
A1. The Government is keen to better understand the availability of different 
types of commercial delivery EV motorcycles and EV auxiliary cycles which 
are suitable for licensing in Bermuda.  
  
Q2.  How many vehicles (private cars type) would you consider to replace? 
 
Q3. Do you already have a specific replacement schedule in place? If yes, could you 
please share it with us?  
 
Q4. What is your budget per unit/type of vehicles? 
 
Q5. Regarding the loan, what type of instalments are you looking for per unit? 
(Would you borrow the full amount? Would you be ready to start with a higher first 
monthly repayment? What duration are you looking at?) 
 
Q6. In case of a loan, what type of guarantee could you offer us to cover the risk? 
 
Q7. Would you consider vehicles even if they are not yet available in the market? 
 
A2. – A7.  In order to assist the Government in determining immediate and 
future purchasing options or requirements, we are keen to better understand 
which vehicles and financing options (lease preferred or loan) are available in 
the marketplace today. We therefore encourage all interested parties to submit 
this information by completing ANNEX A - RESPONDENT SUBMISSION FORM 
and ANNEX C - VEHICLE SUBMISSION FORM. Through testing and validating 
capabilities and risks the Government will be able to determine a reasonable 
long term fleet electrification strategy.   
 
Q8. When has the Annex A to be submitted?   
 
A8. The Submission Deadline is Monday September 28, 2020 5:00 PM for both 
ANNEX A - RESPONDENT SUBMISSION FORM and ANNEX C - VEHICLE 
SUBMISSION FORM.  

mailto:evprocurement@gov.bm
http://www.gov.bm/

	Addendum # 1
	Questions and Answers

